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Date: Wed, 15 Dec 2004 17:01:09 -0800

To: ahw@WilsonCampilongo.com, Angela@WilsonCampilongo.com
From: Gerry Armstrong <gerry@gerryarmstrong.org>

Subject: No Objection to Request for 30-Day Extension to File Replies

December 15, 2004

Andrew H. Wilson, Esquire
Wilson Campilongo LLP
475 Gate 5 Road

Sausalito, CA 94965
U.S.A.

By E-Mail: ahw@WilsonCampilongo.com
Re: Scientology v. Armstrong

Court of Appeal of the State of California
First Appellate District, Division Four
Cases No. A107100 and A107095

Dear Mr. Wilson:

In response to your request of today, as conveyed by Angela Parker from your office, that | confirm
that I do not object to a 30-day extension of time for you to file your replies to my respondent's brief
and my opposition to your writ petition in the above-referenced cases, this letter is the confirmation

that you request.
Merry Christmas!

Gerry Armstrong

#1-45950 Alexander Avenue
Chilliwack, B.C. V2P 1L5
Canada

604-703-1373
gerry@gerryarmstrong.org

9/24/2018, 6:58 PM
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